EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PPRA Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: MEPCO

2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage-One Envelope

3. Title of Procurement Accessories for ABC Conductors
4. Tender Inquiry No 35/25

5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS545293E

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing 22.10.2024, 11:45 a.m

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening 22.10.2024 , 12:15 p.m

8. No. of Bids Received Two (02)

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Documents
10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation As Under

Tender Rate per unit
nder Rate per Rule/Regulation/SBD*/

(3 \
ks (Rs Policy/Basis for Rejection /

Insulating Piercing
2 Acceptance as per Rule 35

main 25-120mm?

No.. Name of Bidder Technical Financial

(If applicable) | (If applicable)

M/s Creative Most Advantageous

1 Elastranics Not Applicable | Not Applicable 411 Bidder
2 | M/s Perwaiz Trading |Not Applicable | Not Applicable 900 -
Endst. No. “ 5 2 L\ch Dated. ©l-sy- 25"

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1% Floor FBC Building
Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA Website.
we

— e

DIRECTOR (PROC.) DIST:
MEPCO LTD. MULTA

Copy to:

/Assistant Director (C.0) MEPCO H/Q MEPCO Multan for uploading on MEPCO'’s website.
2. M/s Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd. 3-1-A2, Ali Road, Opposite Riphah University Township Lahore
3. M/s Perwaiz Trading Corp Pvt .Ltd. 61/C, Jami Commercial Street No.7, Phase-VII DHA Karachi.
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EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PPRA Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: MEPCO

2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage-One Envelope B

3. Title of Procurement Accessories for ABC Conductors

4. Tender Inquiry No 32/25

5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS545293E

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing 22.10.2024, 11:00 a.m

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening 22.10.2024 , 11:30 a.m

8. No. of Bids Received Two (02)

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Documents

10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation As Under

Marks Tender Rate per unit (Rs.) Rule/Regulation/SBD*/
S:)'. Name of Bidder Techpical Finar)cial Agrgcizlte Plastic Z_ip Tie i‘;ﬁ?ggf‘scf afgrplzfj;ﬁtli:’gé
(If applicable) | (If applicable) Single Pole UV Resistant of PP Rules, 2004.

1 EAIch(r)en?ct:i:e Not Applicable | Not Applicable 800 24 MBol(sjg':f i\;a'r::)atﬂeg lljls
2 | M/s Perwaiz Trading |Not Applicable | Not Applicable 1200 35 -
Endst. No_ AS1 & ~ 2 Dated._ ™\t -2

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1% Floor FBC Building
Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA Website.

Copy to:

DIRECTOR (PROC.) DI
MEPCO LTD. MULTA

\/1./ Assistant Director (C.0) MEPCO H/Q MEPCO Multan for uploading on MEPCO's website.
2. M/s Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd. 3-1-A2, Ali Road, Opposite Riphah University Township Lahore
3. M/s Perwaiz Trading Corp Pvt .Ltd. 61/C, Jami Commercial Street No.7, Phase-VII DHA Karachi.
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EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PPRA Rules, 2004)

—

Name of Procuring Agency:

MEPCO

Method of Procurement: Single Stage-One Envelope
Title of Procurement Accessories for ABC Conductors
Tender Inquiry No 34/25

PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS545293E

Date & Time of Bid Closing

22.10.2024, 11:30 a.m

Date & Time of Bid Opening

22.10.2024 , 12:00 p.m

No. of Bids Received

One (01)

© o IN I g d w|N

Criteria for Bid Evaluation

As per Bidding Documents

10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation

As Under

Marks Tender Rate per unit (Rs.) Rule/Regulation/SBD*/
Sr. . . : ’ Compression | Compression | Policy/Basis for Rejection /
No.| Name of Bidder Technical Financial 510 ctor for| Connector for| Acceptance as per Rule 35
(If applicable) | (If applicable) 95mm? 50mm? of PP Rules, 2004.
M/s Perwaiz Trading | Not Applicable | Not Applicable | 900 850 Tender Scrapged due to

1

non-selection of sample.

Endst. No. Y SR30 — 32

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1* Floor FBC Building
Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA Website.

Dated. ©!=-%1-2) £

ﬁ

. e

DIRECTOR (

0C.) DIST:

MEPCO LTD. MULTA!

Copy to:
/ Assistant Director (C.0) MEPCO H/Q MEPCO Multan for uploading on MEPCO's website.

2.

M/s Perwaiz Trading Corp Pvt .Ltd. 61/C, Jami Commercial Street No.7, Phase-VII DHA Karachi.
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EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PPRA Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: MEPCO
2 Method of Procurement: Single Stage-One Envelope M
3. Title of Procurement Accessories for ABC Conductors
4. Tender Inquiry No 33/25
5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS545293E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing 22.10.2024, 11:15 a.m
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening 22.10.2024 , 11:45 a.m
8. No. of Bids Received Two (02)
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Documents
10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation As Under
Marks Tender Rate per unit (Rs.) Rule/Regulation/SBD*/
3;'. Name of Bidder Technical Financial ng;::s;iso_n s‘gf;';sg_’" ii'é?ggf,if ;grpi:fj;ﬁ:)g;
(If applicable) | (If applicable) 1B 16mm of PP Rules, 2004.
1 l!\EAI/:Cﬁ;?}?ct:is\,/e Not Applicable | Not Applicable 206 206 MB(::;'::‘ i‘:‘aE:’atﬂe: “S
2 | M/s Perwaiz Trading | Not Applicable | Not Applicable 1200 1200 -

Endst. No. U322 -92¢%

Dated. ©\-ai1-28

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1% Floor FBC Building
Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA Website.

Copy to:

e

—— :
DIRECTOR (I;LOC.) DIST:

MEPCO LTD. MULTA

\/l./ Assistant Director (C.O) MEPCO H/Q MEPCO Multan for uploading on MEPCOQO's website.
2. MIs Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd. 3-1-A2, Ali Road, Opposite Riphah University Township Lahore
3. M/s Perwaiz Trading Corp Pvt .Ltd. 61/C, Jami Commercial Street No.7, Phase-VII DHA Karachi.
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EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PPRA Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: MEPCO
2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage-One Envelope
3. Title of Procurement Accessories for ABC Conductors
4. Tender Inquiry No 31/25
5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS545293E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing 22.10.2024, 10:45 a.m
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening 22.10.2024 , 11:15 a.m
8. No. of Bids Received Two (02)
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Documents
10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation As Under
; Marks Ten:;rc Rate per unit (Rs.) Rule/ReguIation/_SBD_*/
No,  Meme o Sister | Technica | Fnancal | Dostend | “Srw o | Ao e 5
7-12mm
1 I\E/";chgi?éisve Not Applicable | Not Applicable 800 1160 Mo;tidlzi\ﬁ:tigf_ cl>us
2 | M/s Perwaiz Trading | Not Applicable | Not Applicable 1040 1375 Mogitdg‘::f?: tfgﬁ ﬁus
Endst. No. 1SIS —\ & Dated._ ®\-©1-2.5

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1! Floor FBC Building
Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA Website.
€

DIRECTOR (PROCJ DIST:
MEPCO LTD. MULYTAN

Copy to:

/ Assistant Director (C.O) MEPCO H/Q MEPCQO Multan for uploading on MEPCO’s website.
2. M/s Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd. 3-1-A2, Ali Road, Opposite Riphah University Township Lahore
3. M/s Perwaiz Trading Corp Pvt .Ltd. 61/C, Jami Commercial Street No.7, Phase-VII DHA Karachi.
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